

Mr Fred Itaoui
Director
Unit 31
287 Victoria Road
Rydalmere NSW 2116
13/07/2021

Dear Mr Itaoui

West Nowra Resource Recovery Park Stage 2 (SSD-9887)
Response to submissions

The exhibition of the development application for the above proposal including the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) ended on 12 July 2021.

All submissions received during the exhibition period are available on the Department's website at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/10271>. Please note, the Department has not yet received a submission from Shoalhaven City Council. This submission will be provided to you once received. Additionally, the Department will also be providing comments which will be sent to you separately.

The Department requires you to formally respond to issues raised in the submissions, as required under clause 82 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000. We require a response within six months, by 13 Jan 2022.

Please lodge your response by progressing the application on the major projects planning portal <https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/>.

Note that the time between the date of this letter and the date the Secretary receives your response are not included in the period of 'deemed refusal', under clause 113(7) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*.

If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Moreira on 0292746086/ at kathryn.moreira@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary